CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

G-9
History of original corner establishment: DIAGRAM
Corner monumented by F.W. Campbell in 1884 under
Contract No. 498, set a basalt stone 15" X 10" X 10", T3N R39E
10" in the ground marked % on West face. %
A Fir, 10" diam., N. 66° W., 57 links, mkd. ¥SBT S.8[S.9

A Flr, 12" diam., S. 46° E., 24 links, mkd. %SBT

Description of corner evidence found:
32" D.B.H. Douglas Fir, H. 66° W., 57 links, with scribes on an
open face.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the

original location of this corner:
Set a 2%" diam. brass cap in a 2" X 30" iron pipe at record bearing
and distance from remaining B.T..

Cap stamped T3N R39E
12" D.B.H. Douglas Fir, N. 10° E., "
17.0', scribed %S9BT. S 8\8 9
Set a brass washer marked RPLS 1910 RP%§8§910

between B and T.
Both B.Ts. have B.T. tags, attention signs and

red painted bands.
Set steel fence posts 4.0'+ North and South of Corner

with attention, monument and boundary signs attached.
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